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Please find encloseQ/efendantLExceptlons to7the~port10n of—Wthe~recent Reporfand
D'enyi'ng their Motionfor Sanctions. Defendants have filed the attached

_exceptiOns pr1n01pally to. preserve the lssues raised -1n. that motion- Consistent With the

diScuSsion at the last hearing about streamlining Where possible, defendants:d0_not rfiquesta

rheanng on—these-except10ns»and:ar agreeablato having Your Honor~rule o'n“t'he exceptlon‘s 0n:-

the—papers To that end, please find’enclosed twaproposed’ofdé’f? one sustaining;the exceptlons

and granting the mo'tion andmoierrulm‘guthe exceptions a‘nd adopting the ‘r'epOrt and

reCommendauon. Un'der separate cover, Paul Safi'er of the Levine Sullivan firm will- forWard 'a-

bind'er of the parties’ motion papers that were submitted to Judge Case for yom reference.

Defendants are. not filing exceptions with respect to the other tWO Reports and.
Recommendatlons that Your Honor mentioned during last week’s hearing.
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Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Sincerely,WLgfz
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cc: Counsel of Record

Gregg D. Thomas


